Dawn Latincsics

From: New Legacy Books <info@newlegacybooks.com>
Sent: Thursday, February 20, 2025 11:09 AM

To: Dawn Latincsics

Subject: RE: Recycling Tonnage - Sussex County

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Dawn,

I have listed below the total tonnage for books/mix paper in 2024. Thank you

Newton 26.14 tons
Sparta  32.66 tons

Matt Laiacona

New Legacy Books
info@NewLegacyBooks.com
NewlLegacyBooks.com

908 625-9202

From: Dawn Latincsics <dlatincsics@scmua.org>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 10:25 AM
To: info@newlegacybooks.com

Subject: Recycling Tonnage - Sussex County

Good morning Matt,

Could you please provide the recycling tonnage for your drop-off locations within Sussex County NJ? Last year you
provided info for Newton and Sparta townships.

Regards,
Dawn

Dawn Latincsics, CSP, CRP-SRMP
Recycling Coordinator

Sussex County Municipal Utilities Authority
34 Route 94S, Lafayette, NJ 07848
(973)579-6998 x 107



